
  
 
 
 

 
 
 
Thursday, February 12, 2015 - 6:30 p.m.                           Assembly Chambers, 213 Haines Hwy. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE TO THE FLAG  
2. ROLL CALL  
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: January 15, 2015 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  [Items not scheduled for public hearing] 
6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
7. STAFF REPORT 

A. Planning & Zoning Report 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None  
10. NEW BUSINESS:  

A. Historic District/Building Review:  
1. The Port Chilkoot Company – Access Ramp for Barracks Building #16 and #17 – Action Item: The Port 

Chilkoot Company requested the Planning Commission approve installation of an ADA compliant ramp for 
Barracks Buildings. The ramp will only be used during the summer visitor season. Possible motion: Approve 
the proposed access ramp.  

B. Haines Borough Code Amendments: None 
C. Project Updates: None 
D. Other New Business:   

1. Classification of Borough Lands for Sale – Discussion Item: On Jan 14th, the planning commissioners Lende 
and Turner met with the Borough land department staff members, and evaluated the Borough-owned properties’ 
suitability for future residential development. A summary of the discussion will be presented at the meeting. 

2. South Portage Cove Harbor Expansion Project – Discussion Item – PND has prepared the 35% design 
review submittal for the South Portage Cove Harbor Expansion project. The commission is invited to review and 
comment.  

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS 
12. CORRESPONDENCE 
13. SCHEDULE MEETING DATE 

A.      Regular Meeting – Thursday, March 12, 2015 6:30 p.m. 
14. ADJOURNMENT  

 
 

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

COMMISSIONERS: 
 

ROB GOLDBERG, CHAIR 
LEE HEINMILLER, VICE-CHAIR 

ROBERT VENABLES 
HEATHER LENDE 

DON TURNER III 
BRENDA JOSEPHSON 

ROB MILLER  
 
 
 
 

Page | 1  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG – Chairman Goldberg called the meeting to 
order at 6:30 p.m. in Assembly Chambers and led the pledge to the flag.  

2. ROLL CALL – Present: Chairman Rob Goldberg, Commissioners Lee Heinmiller, Robert 
Venables, Heather Lende, and Don Turner III.  
Staff Present: David Sosa/Manager, Tracy Cui/Planning & Zoning Technician III, and 
Carlos Jimenez/Public Facilities Director.  

Also Present: Mike Case (Assembly liaison), Joan Snyder, Diana Lapham, Lea Harris, 
Deb Stanford, Jim Stanford, Mike Denker, Zach Jacobson, Letitia Hallett, Chuck 
Mitman, Dana Hallett, Marianne Rasmussen, Greg Rasmussen, Aimee Jacobson, 
Becky Hill, Derek Poinsette, Dawn Drotos, Ray Staska, Christine Nagy, Randy 
Konrad, Carolyn Weishahn, etc.  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
Motion: Venables moved to “approve the agenda with removing Item 10D2.” Turner 
seconded it. The motion carried unanimously. 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – December 18, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Motion: Turner moved to “approve the December 18, 2014 regular meeting minutes.” 
Heinmiller seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Snyder expressed her concerns about the heavy equipment staging yard across from 
her residence on Mission Street. She said this is zoned commercial, and this is an 
industrial activity. Goldberg said the commission will discuss with staff, and explore 
solutions. 

6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT – None  
7. STAFF REPORTS  

A. Planning & Zoning Staff Report 
Cui reported monthly updates on projects. 

Cui brought zoning maps to the commission to verify the zoning classification for Roger 
Schnabel’s property is revised correctly. The commission decided to verify it when 
Schnabel applies for amending his resource extraction conditional use permit. 

Cui provided the commission with a summary of the discussion that evaluates the 
Borough-owned properties’ suitability for future residential development. The commission 
decided to discuss it at the next regular meeting.  

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS – None   
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None  

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission Meeting 

January 15, 2015 
MINUTES Draft  

  4



10. NEW BUSINESS  
A. Historic District/Building Review – None  
B. Haines Borough Code Amendments – None  

 C.  Project Updates – None 
D. Other New Business  

1. Classification of Mosquito Lake School Property for Sale 
Stanford, Mitman, Zach Jacobson, Denker, Dana Hallett, Marianne 
Rasmussen, Weishahn, Harris, and others spoke against classifying the 
Borough-owned Mosquito Lake School for sale.  
Sosa said student enrollment dropped below 10, resulting in the School District 
shutting down when funding was not received from the state, and there was no 
viable plan to keep the facility open. He explained that classifying the building for 
sale does not mean it will be sold. Selling Borough-owned properties requires a 
long public process. 

Many residents said they just need more time to come up with a viable plan. They 
felt the Borough was moving too quickly toward the possibility of selling.  
Sosa withdrew his request for the commission to recommend classifying the 
Mosquito Lake School property for sale, subject to a review in six months.  

All of the commissioners spoke in favor of the Borough retaining ownership of the 
school. The commission agreed this needs a long-term solution to keep the facility 
open.  

3. Planning Commission Seat C and G Appointments  
Sundberg withdrew his request at the meeting. 

Goldberg said both candidates are highly qualified.  

Lende said Josephson has an extensive background in construction, finance, 
and business management; Miller, as a civil engineer, will bring considerable 
engineering knowledge to the commission.  
Motion: Lende moved to “recommend for the mayor to appointment Brenda 
Josephson and Rob Miller to serve on the Planning Commission.” Heinmiller 
seconded it. The motion passed unanimously.  

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS  

Regarding J. Snyder’s complaint, the commission directed Cui to inform Ms. Snyder that 
the proposed use as a heavy equipment staging area is an allowable activity in the 
commercial zone. Suggestions were made to mitigate the negative impacts. 

All commissioners spoke in favor of hard-copy meeting packets, instead of e-packets.                                                       

12. CORRESPONDENCE - None 

13. SET MEETING DATES – The next regular Planning Commission meeting was scheduled 
for 6:30 p.m. on Thursday, February 12, 2015.  

14. ADJOURNMENT– 8:07 p.m.   

 January 15, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 



Staff Report for February 12, 2015 

1. Permits Issued Since January, 2015  
PERMIT ID DATE OWNER/AGENT TAX ID LOT BLK SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT ZONE  

15-01 1/9/15 Roger Schnabel C-MIS-0H-0100 1 - 8 H Mission Sub. Heavy Equipment Storage C 

15-02 1/30/15 Patricia Metcalf 
C-HLR-03-03B0 & 
C-HLR-03-03C0 3B & 3C   Highland Resources Sub. Lot Line Adjustment  SR 

 
2. Enforcement Orders  

- Political Signs: During the 01/13/15 Assembly meeting, the manager mentioned the continued presence of political signs and 
reinforced that this is against Borough code. The manager directed me to send notices out to the owners of properties where we 
are observing violations. The 1st attempt warning letters were sent out to 18 property owners on 01/27, 01/29, and 02/02. (see 
attached warning letter) 

3. Projects  
- American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP) Exam: My exam application was approved, and the Alaska Chapter awarded me 

an Alaska’s 2015 Reduced Fee Scholarship. I scheduled to take the exam in Anchorage on May 16, 2015. 

- Minor Amendment to the Temporary Residence Ordinance: Assembly liaison Mike Case captured a possible loophole in this draft 
ordinance. (see attachment with suggested changes) 

4. Upcoming Public Hearing Items 
- Borough-Owned Resource Extraction Site: The Borough is seeking a site within the townsite service area that may be developed 

as a gravel pit. Staff have selected a potential site, and will provide the commission with an analysis when it is ready.  

- DOT Maintenance Station in Haines: PDC Engineering is working with the state DOT to design a maintenance station to be 
located in Haines. This would be a 32 feet tall building to replace an existing facility. The building site would be located on a 
parcel close to the intersection of Main and Union Streets. A height variance proposal is going to be submitted to allow the 
construction to be built within Haines Borough Code requirement of a 30 feet height restriction. 

- Preliminary Long Plat – Hilltop Subdivision: A 34-acre long plat subdivision is currently under staff review.  

7





HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 

ORDINANCE No. xx-xx-xxx 

raft 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE HAINES BOROUGH AMENDING HAINES BOROUGH CODE 
TITLE 18 SECTION 18.60.020(11) TO CLARIFY THE TERMS OF TEMPORARY RESIDENCES 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

Section 1. Classification. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and the adopted 
amendment shall become a part of the Haines Borough Code. 

Section 2. Severability. If any provision of this ordinance or any application thereof to any person or 
circumstance is held to be invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the application to other persons 
or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

Section 4. Purpose. This ordinance amends Title 18 Section l 8.60.020(H) to clarify the terms of 
temporary residences. 

NOTE: Bolded/UNDERLINED ITEMS ARE TO BE ADDED 
STRIKETHROUGH ITEMS ARE DELETED 

HBC 18.60.020 Specific approval criteria. 

The following uses are subject to the preceding general criteria and these additional specific approval 
criteria: 

H. Temporary Residence. Persons desiring to place a temporary residence, or a trailer or mobile home 
outside of a mobile home or RV park in the townsite service area for a temporary or interim 
occupancy over 15 days, shall apply for a temporary residence permit. Permits for seven days or less 
will be at no charge and \viii not require connection to or payment for public water and sewer. 
Temporary residences remaining over 30 days will require a land use permit and where applicable, the 
standard monthly .,,.·ater and Se'Ner charges will be levied, except by prior arrangement with the 
borough. The intent of a temporary residence permit is to allow a temporary structure for 
residential use. This means one trailer, RV or mobile home may be occupied during construction 
of a permanent residence. A temporary residence permit may be granted if all the following 
requirements are met: 

1. A valid land use permit for the permanent residence must be in effect during the entire time 
that the temporary dwelling is located on the site; 

2. A trailer, RV or mobile home used as a temporary dwelling during the construction of a 
permanent residence must be located on the same lot or parcel; 

Planner
Highlight

Planner
Callout
Suggestion: replace with "RV". HBC defines "RV" includes "Motor home" and "Trailer". 



3. The temporary dwelling must be transported to a sanitary dump station as needed to empty 
gray water and toilet waste tanks, be connected to public water and sewer if applicable, or be 
serviced by an approved DEC on-site wastewater system; 

4. The temporary dwelling must meet the same setbacks applicable to permanent structures; 

5. Temporary residence permits may be granted for a period of one year. One six-month extension of 
the temporary residence/trailer permit may be granted by the planning commission as long as the 
developer is complying with all requirements.,..i_Any temporary residence, trailer, recreational vehicle or 
mobile home being occupied by a person must be connected to public ·.vater and se·.ver and may be 
required to connect to the local electrical service. Garbage disposal facilities are required. A minimum 
of one off street parking space will be required for a temporary residence. 

§.:...The area surrounding the temporary residence/trailer shall be kept in a clean and sanitary condition. 

Exception: a temporary residence may be occupied on private property located outside of a 
mobile home or RV park while remodeling or repairing the interior of an existing permanent 
residence. Any applicable requirements under this subsection shall apply. 



10A1











18.70.050 Historic buildings – Districts. 

1. Fort William H. Seward Local Historic District. 

a. Description of Appearance. The principal structures are: the barracks, officers’ homes, 
quartermasters, hospital, fire hall, warehouses and the Port Chilkoot Dock. The structures are 
situated around the parade grounds set against a backdrop of majestic mountain peaks of the 
Chilkat Range, overlooking the scenic beauty of the waters of Portage Cove, a portion of the 
upper Lynn Canal. 

b. Statement of Significance. Fort William H. Seward was established in 1898 and garrisoned in 
1904; the principal buildings of Fort William H. Seward are the best surviving structures of the 
11 military posts erected in Alaska to police the gold rushes of 1897 to 1904. The United States 
was involved in the boundary dispute with Canada and Fort William H. Seward was the only 
army post in Alaska between World Wars I and II. In 1945 the fort was closed and declared 
surplus. On April 4, 1947, a group of veterans arranged under the Port Chilkoot Company, 
through the War Assets Act, to purchase the fort. In the ensuing three years, it was determined 
that the quitclaim deed provided by the U.S. government was exercised three days after the 
expiration of the War Assets Act. An act of Congress was then required to formalize the 
transaction with Port Chilkoot Company. The act was passed in 1952. Fort William H. Seward 
was listed as part of the National Historic Site Register in 1972 and thereafter became a national 
historic landmark in 1978. 

c. Geographical Area Defined. The boundaries of the Fort William H. Seward local historic 
district shall be defined as the exact boundaries certified by the United States National Park 
Service under authority of the Historic Sites Act adopted by Congress in 1935 and designated as 
a national landmark in 1978. 

18.60.020 Specific approval criteria. 

G. Historic Buildings. All development occurring within the significant structures area, or 
changes to any of the surveyed historic buildings, shall comply with specific requirements. When 
the commission determines that the development is one of the surveyed historic structures or the 
development has a material effect upon the general character of the district and any of the 
individual structures therein, the following shall apply: 

1. Every reasonable effort shall be made to provide a compatible use for property that requires 
minimal alterations of the building, structure, or site and its environment, or to use a property for 
its originally intended purpose. 

2. The developer shall be encouraged to retain the distinguishing original qualities or character of 
a building, structure, or site and its environment. The removal or alteration of any historic 
material or distinctive architectural features should be avoided whenever possible. 



3. Changes which may have taken place in the course of time are evidence of the history and 
development of a building, structure, or site and its environment. These changes may have 
acquired significance in their own right, and this significance shall be recognized and respected. 

4. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship that characterize a building, 
structure or site, shall be treated with sensitivity. 

5. Deteriorated architectural features shall be repaired rather than replaced whenever possible. In 
the event replacement is necessary, the new materials should match the material being replaced 
in composition, design, color, texture and other visual qualities wherever possible. Repair or 
replacement of missing architectural features should be based on accurate duplications rather 
than on conjectural designs or the availability of different architectural elements from other 
buildings or structures. 

6. Every reasonable effort shall be made to protect and preserve archeological resources affected 
by, or adjacent to any rehabilitation project. 

7. Contemporary design and use of contemporary materials for alterations and additions to 
existing buildings and properties shall not be discouraged when such alterations and additions do 
not destroy significant historical, architectural, or cultural material, and such design is 
compatible with the size, scale, color, and character of the property, neighborhood or 
environment. 

8. Wherever possible, additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner that if 
such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of 
the structure should not be impaired. 

9. The commission shall have the authority to place design standards and requirements upon the 
developer prior to the issuance of the permit in order to enforce the historic preservation and 
rehabilitation standards herein. A design review committee may be appointed by the planning 
commission which shall consist of the following representatives: the planning commission chair, 
a planning commission member appointed by the commission, one member of the borough 
assembly as appointed by the assembly, and one at-large member who is a property owner in the 
SSA, appointed by the commission chair, specific to each application. The commission shall 
refer to the document “Fort William H. Seward, Haines, Alaska, Design Guidelines and 
Standards” prepared by Ron Kasprisin of the Alaskan Northern Studies Program, Department of 
Urban Design and Planning, University of Washington, Seattle, 1998, when setting out the 
design standards to be followed for buildings in the significant structures area. (See also HBC 
18.70.050.) 

 

http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough18/HainesBorough1870.html%2318.70.050


 
HAINES BOROUGH 
Planning & Zoning 
P.O. Box 1209 
Haines, AK 99827-1209 
907-766-2231 Ext. 23 
907-766-2716 (fax) 
 
 

 

February 5, 2015 

To:  Haines Borough Planning Commission 

From: Tracy Cui, Planning & Zoning Tech III 
  Dean Olsen, Assessor 
      
Re: Classification of Borough Lands for Sale 
 
The Assembly requested that the Planning Commission identify Borough-owned properties that may 
be considered for future land sales. At the September 11th meeting the commission discussed 
various Borough properties that could be classified as potential land for sale. Several large sections 
of vacant borough land were considered. These properties included, (1) land on the north side of Mud 
Bay Road across from the Carr’s Cove subdivision, extending to lower Small Tracts Road and the 
end of FAA road. (2) Land north of the Skyline subdivision. (3) Land near the end of Lutak Road on 
the south side of the Lutak River Bridge; and (4), land in Excursion Inlet.  
 
During the November 13th meeting commissioners Heather Lende and Donnie Turner volunteered to 
be the representatives to conduct a site visit with the Assessor, Dean Olsen and Planning & Zoning 
Tech, Tracy Cui to investigate these properties and determine their suitability for development. The 
team met on January 14, 2015. After discussion and examination of available land the top three 
properties were evaluated and prioritized for this recommendation. The following three locations are 
listed along with their pros & cons, and with number one being the most favorable: 
 

  Parcel No. 1 (See attached map) 
  Pros: 

- Located close to town 
- Relatively close to existing public facilities 
- Favorable topo features 
- Southern exposure 
- Close to recreational sites (future sledding hill & hiking trail linkage) 

 
Cons: 

- Split zoning (rural mixed use & general use) 
 
 
 

10D1



Parcel No. 2  (See attached map) 
Pros: 

- Located close to town 
- Relatively close to existing public facilities 
- Located in residential area 
- Great view 
- Old pipeline access 

 
Cons: 

- Steep terrain 
- Rocky topo causes higher development costs 

 
- Parcel No. 3  (See attached map) 

Pros: 
- Great view 
- Higher  value 

 
Cons: 

- Potential development challenges related to archeological history of area 
- Management of existing tours, resident brown bears, sport fishing  and other recreational use 

is unestablished 
 

 
 
   
 



± Possible Borough Land Sale

1

2

3



 
 
December 17, 2014  PND 102029.10 
 
 
Phil Benner 
Harbormaster 
Haines Borough 
P.O. Box 1209 
Haines, Alaska 99827 
  
Re:   South Portage Cove Harbor Expansion  
        35% Design review Submittal 
  
 
Dear Mr. Benner: 
  
PND has prepared the 35% design review submittal for the South Portage Cove Harbor Expansion project.  
Enclosed please find 10 sets of review documents for distribution to HB staff and the Port and Harbor 
Advisory Committee (PHAC).  The submittal contains plans, project schedule and an updated cost estimate 
for the project at approximately 35% design completion.  

 
Scope of Improvements  

 
The scope of improvements under this phase of the project generally includes the following: 
 

• 700 Ft Permeable Wave Barrier 
• Entrance and basin dredging including inner harbor dredging along A & B Floats 
• Rough graded parking area to allow upland disposal of a portion of the dredge spoils 
• Relocation of existing sewer outfall line to allow dredging and wave barrier construction 

 
Scope Issues 
 

1. Dredging Limits:  Please review the limits of dredging for the existing inner harbor basin carefully.  
We believe adjustments are necessary near the existing boat grid and boat launch ramp so those 
facilities are not undermined by the dredge slopes.  We have adjusted the dredge limits near Float B 
to provide a minimum of 60’ clear distance to the toe of slope along the shore in the vicinity of the 
future sheet pile bulkhead.  We cannot plan for dredging to the face of the future bulkhead at this 
time due to potential undermining of the slopes leading to the parking lot.  Dredging below the 
existing transient float off the fuel dock will be difficult unless the float is removed; therefore we will 
prepare plans to dredge up to the edge of the float unless directed otherwise.   
 

2. Wave Barrier:  The wave barrier design now follows a curved alignment rather than a tangent dogleg 
alignment.  This is to reduce wave load to the structure, improve disbursement of reflected wave 
energy, and improve general aesthetics.  The wave barrier also now ties into the existing rubble 
mound breakwater to close an opening in the protection system that otherwise would have allowed 
some wave energy to be transmitted into the expanded basin area from the north.  We have not 
included a walkway on top of the wave barrier since there is no connection to shore and the costs 
would increase.      
 

10D2



 
 
South Portage Cove Harbor  Page 2 of 3 
December 17, 2014 

 
9360 Glacier Hwy Suite 100 · JUNEAU, ALASKA 99801 · Phone 907.586.2093 · Fax 907.586.2099 

 

3. Upland Development:  The uplands staging and parking area will be constructed by embanking 
approximately 30,000 cubic yards of sandy dredge materials from the harbor basin.  We will designate 
which areas of the dredge basin contain the best material for beneficial reuse as fill embankment.  
This technique saves approximately $400K in borrow material costs that otherwise would need to be 
hauled to the site to build the parking area.  The plans contain two layouts for operational use.  The 
summer use plan provides parking for 48 vehicles with boat trailers along with 40 car stalls.  The 
winter use plan provides parking for 15 vehicles with boat trailers, 40 car stalls along with 22 each 
boat storage spaces measuring 20’x50’.  The surface of the new parking area under this first project 
phase will be crushed gravel and it will be fairly easy to adjust the layout for summer and winter 
parking and boat storage needs.   
 
Please also note that the current plan does not envision any changes to the existing Memorial Park 
features although the new uplands created for the harbor will surround the park on the water side.  
Future parking area finishes are anticipated to include sidewalks, curb and gutter, landscaping, 
restrooms, pavement and other amenities when funding allows.  Further, it is wise to wait until the 
new fill has fully dewatered and settled before proceeding with the finish courses.    
 

4. Sewer Line Relocation: The existing sewer outfall pipe is buried in a shallow trench below the harbor 
basin.  Dredging activity will develop cuts nearly 25’ deep in some locations there interfering with 
this line.  We plan to dredge a portion of the basin while keeping the exiting line intact.  Once the 
initial dredging is completed we will install a new sewer outfall line and connect into it near shore.  
Dredging will then resume for the remainder of the basin and the old line will be removed.  The new 
line will be routed below the new wave barrier wall within a buried trench located between wave 
barrier vertical piles.  We request the Borough’s review of this general sequencing plan before 
proceeding to final design.         
 

 
Geotechnical Investigation 
 
PND has satisfactorily completed all remaining geotechnical investigations.  The recent geotechnical data 
revealed that rock anchoring of the primary wave barrier bearing piles is not necessary.  Competent granular 
soils were discovered to adequate depth well below the overlying clay to allow deep foundation piles to resist 
anticipated service loads within the dense soil.  Bedrock was not contacted during the investigation.    
 
Environmental Investigation and Dredge Material Characterization 
 
PND and our subconsultants have satisfactorily completed the environmental sampling investigation and 
dredge material characterization reports.  Lab results indicate that while some chemical “hits” were 
encountered, they were not at levels considered to be of concern to the regulatory agencies.  We are 
optimistic that offshore disposal will be authorized by state and federal regulators who are currently reviewing 
the data.   
 
Project Budget 
 
The cost estimate has been updated for the current scope of improvements developed to a 35% design 
completion level and based on the results of the various site investigations.  The total project budget 
including 10% contingency and indirect costs is estimated at $19.96 million.  Our current estimate is down 
approximately $1.69 million since our February 2014 planning level budget, which was prepared prior to final 
design commencement and the second round of geotechnical investigations.  The most significant cost 
reductions are due to increased certainty of the subsurface conditions and design adaptation to the conditions 
encountered during the investigations.  This has reduced cost for pile foundations, embankment placement 
and project contingency. 
 
 



 
 
South Portage Cove Harbor  Page 3 of 3 
December 17, 2014 

 
9360 Glacier Hwy Suite 100 · JUNEAU, ALASKA 99801 · Phone 907.586.2093 · Fax 907.586.2099 

 

State and Federal Permit Applications & Compensatory Mitigation Plan    
 
Following HB review of this 35% design submittal, PND will make any necessary scope adjustments then 
submit state and federal permit applications.  The application review process can take several months so it is 
recommended to submit the documentation as soon as possible.  The agencies require that the applications 
include not only the proposed scope of improvements under the current design scope but also all foreseeable 
future inner harbor facilities.  To that end, we encourage one final review of the proposed float layout plan so 
we can include the community’s latest preferences.   
 
PND has engaged environmental scientists at Hart Crowser (HC) to perform regulatory due diligence studies 
for the project.  HC is in process of conducting the required Biological Assessment (BA) and an Ecological 
Functional Assessment (EFA).  Due to the magnitude of overwater structures and new intertidal fill placed 
for the parking area, it is anticipated that conservation and mitigation measures will be required.  HC will 
assist PND and the Borough to develop an appropriate Compensatory Mitigation Plan to offset the project 
impacts.  We request the Borough’s suggestions for any locally supported mitigation measures at your earliest 
possible convenience.   
 
Project Schedule  
 
An updated project schedule is enclosed.  It demonstrates design completion and permit authorizations in 
May 2015 followed by construction bid solicitation in June and construction beginning in July 2015.  
Substantial completion is scheduled for November 2016.  The design phase remains on schedule with the 
65% design review package due on February 25.  To meet that schedule we request your review comments to 
this 35% design submittal by December 31, 2014. 
 
Public Meeting 
  
PND is prepared to conduct a public meeting for the project if desired by the HB.  Perhaps a presentation at 
a Port and Harbor Committee meeting in January would be appropriate.  Please advise your preferences on 
this.        
 
 
 
PND looks forward to receiving your comments to this 35% design review submittal and would like to 
schedule a review work session at your earliest convenience.  Please feel free to contact us if you have any 
immediate questions or concerns regarding the project.  We look forward to proceeding with the 65% final 
design review submittal.   
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
PND Engineers, Inc. | Juneau Office 
 

 
 
Dick Somerville, P.E. 
Vice President 
 
Enclosures 



Item Item Description Units Quantity Unit Cost Amount
1505.1 Mobilization LS All Reqd 10% $1,333,850
2201.1 Clearing & Grubbing AC 1.5 $10,000 $15,000
2202.1 Useable Excavation CY 2,500 $15 $37,500
2202.2 Class A Shot Rock Borrow CY 8,000 $30 $240,000
2202.3 Class B Shot Rock Borrow CY 9,000 $25 $225,000
2204.1 Base Course, Grading C-1 CY 2,000 $45 $90,000
2205.1 Class II Armor Rock CY 4,000 $60 $240,000
2205.2 Class III Armor Rock CY 2,500 $70 $175,000
2501.1 Storm Drains LS All Reqd $75,000 $75,000
2702.1 Construction Surveying LS All Reqd $150,000 $150,000
2714.1 Geotextile Fabric SY 15,000 $5 $75,000
2801.1 Relocate Sewer Outfall Line LS All Reqd $500,000 $500,000
2881.1 Dredging and Offshore Disposal CY 100,000 $25 $2,500,000
2881.2 Dredging and Onshore Placement at Parking Area CY 30,000 $35 $1,050,000
2896.1 Furnish & Install Barrier Piles EA 131 $30,000 $3,930,000
2896.2 Furnish & Install Bearing Piles EA 44 $65,000 $2,860,000
2901.1 Furnish & Install Barrier Waler LF 700 $600 $420,000
2901.2 Furnish & Install Bearing Caps & Connections EA 22 $23,000 $506,000
2901.3 Wave Barrier Amenities - Fenders, Light, Armor Excavation, Misc. LS All Reqd $250,000 $250,000

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION BID PRICE $14,672,350
CONTINGENCY & COMPENSATORY MITIGATION (10%) $1,467,235
PLANNING, ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT $260,777
ENVIRONMENTAL INVESTIGATIONS, HABITAT STUDIES & PERMITTING $417,740
GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATIONS $878,946
SITE TOPOGRAPHIC & BATHYMETRIC SURVEYS $96,893
FINAL ENGINEERING DESIGN & BID READY CONTRACT DOCUMENTS $1,139,841
CONTRACT ADMIN & CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION $1,027,065
TOTAL RECOMMENDED PROJECT BUDGET $19,960,847

NOTE: Costs for the parking area assume a gravel surface.  Future paving, sidewalks, curbs, utilities, landscaping, restrooms and lighting 
improvements are not included in this estimate.  Pile anodes are not included in this estimate.

HAINES BOROUGH
SOUTH PORTAGE COVE HARBOR EXPANSION

WAVE BARRIER, DREDGING, GRAVEL PARKING AREA & 
SEWER LINE RELOCATION

35% DESIGN COMPLETION - COST ESTIMATE 
DECEMBER 17, 2014



ID Task Name Start Finish

1 HB NTP for Site Investigations & Final Design Tue 3/18/14 Tue 3/18/14

2 Prepare SAP & Agency Review Mon 3/24/14 Fri 8/22/14

3 Optimize Wave Barrier Configuration - 15% Design Mon 8/11/14 Tue 10/14/14

4 Conduct Geotechnical & Environmental Investigations Tue 8/26/14 Mon 9/22/14

5 Geotechnical & Environmental Sample Analysis Tue 9/23/14 Mon 10/27/14

6 Prepare Environmental Soil Characterization Report Tue 10/28/14 Tue 11/25/14

7 Prepare Final Geotechnical Report Tue 10/28/14 Fri 2/27/15

8 Prepare 35% Preliminary Design Dwgs Wed 10/15/14 Wed 12/17/14

9 HB Review 35% Design Submittal Thu 12/18/14 Wed 12/31/14

10 Prepare Permit Applications & Compensatory Mitigation Plan Mon 12/8/14 Fri 1/30/15

11 Agency Reviews and Permit Authorizations Mon 2/2/15 Fri 5/22/15

12 Prepare 65% Design Development Submittal Thu 1/1/15 Wed 2/25/15

13 HB Review 65% Documents Thu 2/26/15 Thu 3/5/15

14 Prepare 95% Final Design Submittal Fri 3/6/15 Thu 4/30/15

15 HB Review 95% Documents Fri 5/1/15 Thu 5/7/15

16 Stamped Bid Ready Contract Docs Fri 5/8/15 Thu 5/28/15

17 Reproduce Plan Sets, Advertise & Open Construction Bids Fri 5/29/15 Tue 6/30/15

18 Assembly Award, Contract, NTP for Construction Contract Wed 7/1/15 Tue 7/14/15

19 Submittals, Steel Fabrication & Delivery Wed 7/15/15 Tue 3/22/16

20 Potential In Water Work Restrictions Fri 4/1/16 Wed 6/15/16

21 On Site Construction to Substantial Completion Wed 7/15/15 Tue 11/15/16

22 Punch List and Final Completion Wed 11/16/16 Thu 12/15/16

3/18

M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F
2014 2015 2016 2017

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Rolled Up Task

Rolled Up Split

Rolled Up Milestone

Rolled Up Progress

External Tasks

Project Summary

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Progress

Deadline

SOUTH PORTAGE COVE HARBOR EXPANSION
 PROJECT SCHEDULE 

WAVE BARRIER,  DREDGING & PARKING AREA ROUGH GRADE

PND No. 102029
December 17, 2014








































	02-12-15 Agenda
	pcmins 01-15-15
	Feb 12, 2015 Staff report
	10A1 Ramp for PC Barracks
	10D1 H.B. Lands for Sale
	10D2 S.P.C. Harbor Expansion



